

CURTIN UNIVERSITY HOCKEY CLUB

ANNUAL REPORT SEASON 2024



Contents

Curtin University Hockey Club	3
Life Members	3
Office Bearers	3
Executive Committee	3
Ordinary Committee	3
Operational Committee	3
Award Winners	4
Club Awards	4
Women's Best and Fairest	4
Men's Best and Fairest	4
Junior's Best and Fairest	5
Curtin University Sports Awards	5
President's Report	6
Financial Report	8
Curtin Liaison Report	11
Membership and Recruitment Director's Report	12
Teams Director's Report	13
Representative Honours	14
Women's Coordinator's Review	14
Men's Coordinator's Review	15
Master's Coordinator's Review	16
Junior Coordinator Review	17
Functions and Events	18
Women's League Tables	19
Men's League Tables	21
Junior's League Tables – Girls	2 3
Junior's League Tables – Boys	24



Curtin University Hockey Club

Life Members

From all previous Club identities:

Trinity (Men)	Pirates (Women)	Curtin Trinity Tigers
(1941-1990)	(1931-1990)	(1991 -1997)
1964 Maurice McGovern*	Pat Goodridge*	1991 Ross Theobald
1968 Harold Thornton*	Phoebe Bradshaw*	1997 Glen Emslie
1969 Eric Pearce	Shirley Davies	1997 Mark Kendle
1972 Gordon Pearce		
1973 Ron Walker*	Aquinians Pirates	Curtin Trinity Pirates
1975 Jim O'Hara	(1990-1997)	(1998-2016)
1975 W (Bill) Connaughton	Elspeth Denning	1998 Troy Kelly
1976 JW (Bill) Andrew		1998 Ian Pestana
1976 John Metcalf	WAIT	2006 Lorraine Brown
1976 Julian Pearce	P Mason	2009 Michelle Hager
1979 John Hegge*	J Chapman	2013 Julie Branley
1982 Harry Duncan*	M Joynes	2014 Dennis Reid
1989 Kevin Martin*	Glenda Scott	2015 Richard Moore
1990 John Andrew		2016 Ian Kealley

^{*}Deceased

Office Bearers

Executive Committee Ordinary Committee
President: Tom Reid Curtin Liaison: Emily Leng

Vice President: Julie Branley Events Director: Meredith Kelly
Secretary: Gabrielle Bruce Teams Director: Amy Woodfield

Treasurer: Adam Piggott Membership & Recruitment: Jess Leng

Operational Committee

Men's Coordinator: Peter Rouhliadeff

Women's Coordinator: Emily Wallis

Junior Coordinator: Tom Nicolay

Masters Coordinator: Jan Postana

Rachel Porter

Masters Coordinator: Ian Pestana Rachel Port

Umpiring Coordinator: vacant

Clubroom Coordinator: vacant

Fundraising Coordinator: Jackie Stacey

Sponsorship Coordinator: Tom Reid

Governance Coordinator: Julie Branley

Social Media Coordinator: Brooke Thomas



Award Winners

Club Awards

• Elspeth Denning Award-Junior Player Showing Potential: Xavier Newton

• Most Improved Female: Cameron Loton

• Most Improved Male: Elijah Powell

• Coach of the Year: Maverick Yow & Aiden Hobbs

• Best Club Person: Janine Leng

 Michelle Hager Award-Highest Women's Goal Scorer: Judy Hawrylak & Fiona de Courcier, 15 goals

• Mick Waddell Award-Highest Men's Goal Scorer: Cameron Hyde, 12 goals

• Men's Goalkeeper of the Year: Arvinder Singh Dhillon

• Women's Goalkeeper of the Year: Lauren Watt

• Best Team: Metros Women's Div 5

• President's Award: Jess Leng

• Pat Goodridge Award for Services to the Club: Chris Page

Women's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier 2	Emily Hindle	Lauren Watt & Denise Soto
Division 3	Chloe Power	Aimee Latham
Division 5	Melanie Cathie	Aimee Kontor
Division 7	Charlie Gaskell	Kate Ellement & Zoe McGregor
Division 8	Zoe Higgie	Hannah Horsley
Metro 5	Jasmine Mountford	Fiona de Courcier
Master's O/35 Div 3	Kate Hollick	Eleanor Staples & Fiona Bothe

Men's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier 2	Quinlan Paice	Glenn Norris
Premier 3	Jayden Hart	Lachlan Pavlinovich
Division 5	Eli Powell	McKenzie D'Alton
Division 7	Cameron Hyde	Michael McDonnell
Division 8	Angus Currell	Tom Rundle
Division 9	Caleb Shipp	Arsh Dhillon
Master's O/60 Div 1	Maurice Giles	Tony Watkins

Junior's Best and Fairest

Team	Junior Awards
------	---------------



CUHC/Mercedes	MVP	Runner-up MVP	Most Improved
J 11/12 2024	Emily Fuge	Zoe Higgie	Madison Bourne
CUHC/Mercedes	MVP	Runner-up MVP	Most Improved
J 9/10 2024	Molly Palermo	Mia Caceres	Vesna Ostoic
CUHC/Mercedes	MVP	Runner-up MVP	Coaches Award
J 7/8 2024	Eva Kelly	Matilda Miller	Laura Burton
CUHC/Mazenod	MVP	Runner-Up MVP	Coaches Award
J 11/12 2024	Jacob Oats	Jack Hall	Eamon Connell
CUHC/Mazenod J 9/10 2024	MVP Angas Pond	Runner-Up MVP Dylan Austen & Declan Connan	Coaches Award Zac Hawkins
CUHC/Mazenod	MVP	Runner-Up MVP	Coaches Award
J 7/8 2024	Malik Kadir	James Yaxley	Christian Rucchin
Minkey	Participation medals	distributed to all players	s

Curtin University Sports Awards

• Sports Club Development Award: Club Finalists

• John Curtin Award: Club Finalist



President's Report

Season 2024 certainly presented us with its fair share of challenges on field. From 14 senior teams, we had just the 2 sides make finals, with just the all-conquering Women's Metro side bringing home the sole senior premiership. After the 3 senior premierships last season, this season was a test of our depth with a number of first team players leaving the club over the offseason to aspire to Premier 1 Competition. While 2024 was not without challenge, I have no doubt that the exposure for our younger players received to higher levels of competition will hold us in good stead moving forward.

The highlight from a performance perspective was undoubtably our juniors, with 4 of our 6 junior sides making grand finals for two premierships. It was great to welcome Mazenod to the Pirates family and formalise the relationship which has seen a number of Mazenod old boys play their senior hockey at Curtin University Hockey Club. This was especially gratifying personally as a Mazenod Old Boy myself (Class of 2003).

Off-field we had a reasonably strong year, with good numbers at the various club functions and training numbers and comradery as strong as ever.

As always, we managed to fill a wide variety of volunteer positions, so a special thank you to all those who not only chose to play hockey, but took on additional roles this year. In particular:

• To everyone who coached and managed a side this year, a massive thank-you.

Special thanks to those who assisted with accommodation or transport to the imports this season:

- The Leng Family;
- Jay Smith; and
- Marty Lowell.

Without this willingness to help out a club of our size just wouldn't be able to make these kinds of arrangements work.

- Jackie Stacey and Lorraine Brown for organising the bunnings sausage sizzles and the raffle;
- Brooke Thomas Social Media;
- Rach Porter Equipment & Merchandise;
- Ian Pestana Masters Coordinator;
- Pete Men's coordinator massive numbers, a credit to you.
- Em Wallis –Women's Coordinator

Executive Committee:

- Meredith "Red" Kelly Events;
- Jess Leng Membership and Recruitment;
- Emily Leng Curtin Liaison;
- Amy Woodfield Teams Director;
- Adam Piggott Treasurer;
- Gabby Bruce Secretary;



• Julie Branley – VP and governance;

Volunteers are the life blood of clubs like ours, so please, if you think you are able to help out, in any way, shape or form, please put your hand up and jump on board in an executive committee or subcommittee role next year. Our ability to deliver the best possible hockey experience for our members is limited by the size of our volunteer base, so the more volunteer positions we are able to fill, the better the club will become.

As a community club, sponsorship is critical for our success. Our sincere thanks go to all our sponsors:

- AOSOU;
- Varsity Waterford;
- Zambrero Waterford;
- Nesuto;
- Republic of Hockey Burswood;
- Curtin University / Curtin Stadium;
- Freedom Physiotherapy;
- The Balmoral;
- Swansea Street Butchers;
- Pancho's Mexican Villa;
- Darryl Andrews; and
- Grant and Elspeth Denning Denning and Associates .

Playing a season of hockey, the games, training and non-playing related activities, whether it be committee service or socialising is not an insignificant time commitment, so thanks to the partners and families who allow us to take a break from our home lives to play the sport we all love.

The \$146M redevelopment of Perth Hockey Stadium commences this off season with the replacement of the turf at PHS 2 and upgrade of the lighting on PHS1. The latest plans include for no less than 4 turf pitches, an Indoor Hockey Centre, and a main pavilion that will provide viewing access to two of the grounds. The club has been involved in a number of stakeholder engagement meetings and workshops and it's exciting to see work commence on the project on campus, our home.

Hockey WA are currently finalising their competition review with recommendations to be voted on at December's Hockey WA General Meeting. An information session was held in October to inform our members of what the changes could mean for our club moving forward. It's clear from the draft outcomes that a prioritisation of our Junior base will be required into the future.

This season was my fourth and a half as President after taking over from Katie Flannagan mid 2020, and will also be my last. I've immensely enjoyed the privilege of leading our club but felt it was time to step back to free up some more time to spend with my young family. Thanks to all members for their support over my tenure as President.





Financial Report

Curtin University Hockey Club Curtin Stadium Building 111 Curtin University Kent St, Bentley, WA, 6102 0407656765

Profit and loss report Cash mode 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

	Actual	Year to date	Variance \$	Variance 9
Income				
4-1000 Senior Subscriptions	79,839.52	79,839.52	0.00	
4-1001 Junior Subscriptions	6,114.13	6,114.13	0.00	
4-1002 Social Membership	90.00	90.00	0.00	
4-1003 Sponsorship	16,549.85	16,549.85	0.00	
4-1008 Club Raffle	9,215.00	9,215.00	0.00	
4-1009 Great Southern Hockey Carnival	9,576.80	9,576.80	0.00	
4-1010 Quiz Night	1,604.02	1,604.02	0.00	
4-1011 End of Season Awards Night	7,560.30	7,560.30	0.00	
4-1012 Bar Sales	1,697.94	1,697.94	0.00	
4-1013 Event Fundraising	7,360.98	7,360.98	0.00	
4-1014 Merchandise	3,708.90	3,708.90	0.00	
4-1015 HWA Special Match Play & Adjustments	5,640.50	5,640.50	0.00	
4-1020 Social Events	2,330.41	2,330.41	0.00	
4-6030 Other	220.01	220,01	0.00	
4-8001 Summer School Programs	1,970.00	1,970.00	0.00	
4-8002 Curtin Sports Programs	80.00	80.00	0.00	
4-8003 Closure of Bankwest Accounts	863.58	863.58	0.00	
4-8004 KidsSport	232.12	232.12	0.00	
4-9007 Game Hire - Mazenod	4,382.00	4,382.00	0.00	
4-9008 Life Member Funds	700.00	700.00	0.00	
Total Income	159,736.06	159,736.06	0.00	0.00
Cost of Sales				
5-1020 Merchandise	4,285.40	4,285.40	0.00	
5-1021 Raffle Expenses	4,186.10	4,185.10	0.00	
5-1022 Social Events	934.00	934.00	0.00	
5-1023 Quiz Night	111.59	111.59	0.00	
5-1024 End of Season Awards Night	8,823.47	8,823.47	0.00	
5-1025 Event Fundraising	3,439.87	3,439.87	0.00	
5-1027 University Student Discount	21.78	21.78	0.00	
5-9102 KidsSport Reimbursement	190.62	190.62	0.00	
Total Cost of Sales	21,992.83	21,992.83	0.00	0.00
Gross Profit	137,743.23	137,743.23	0.00	
Expense				
6-1030 Accounting/Bookkeeping Fees	811.00	811.00	0.00	
6-1031 Junior Programs	4,519.06	4,519.06	0.00	
6-1032 Club Days	452.56	452.56	0.00	
6-1033 Advertising & Marketing	203.67	203.67	0.00	



		Total		
	Actual	Year to date	Variance \$	Variance %
6-1036 HWA Affiliation Fees	42,660.20	42,660.20	0.00	(
6-1037 Coaching	27,450.00	27,450.00	0.00	
6-1038 Coaching Juniors External	490.00	490.00	0.00	
6-1039 Equipment	1,214.00	1,214.00	0.00	
6-1044 Game Hire - PHS	15,251.75	15,251.75	0.00	
6-1045 Games Hire - Others	15,636.50	15,636.50	0.00	(
6-1046 Grass Hire - Curtin	1,655.00	1,655.00	0.00	(
6-1047 Turf Hire	17,344.25	17,344,25	0.00	(
6-1049 Great Southern Hockey Carnival	6,289.83	6,289.83	0.00	(
6-1051 Refunds	2,636.81	2,636.81	0.00	
6-1053 Import Player Expenses	20,319.00	20,319.00	0.00	(
6-6031 Other	0.01	0.01	0.00	
6-9005 First Aid	191.51	191.51	0.00	
6-9006 Game Hire - Mazenod	4,382.00	4,382.00	0.00	
6-9007 Gate Fees	110.00	110.00	0.00	
Total Expense	161,617.15	161,617.15	0.00	0.009
Operating Profit	(23,873.92)	(23,873.92)	0.00	(
Other Income				
4-1017 Interest Income	272.65	272.65	0.00	
Total Other Income	272.65	272.65	0.00	0.009
Other Expense	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Net Profit	(23,601.27)	(23,601.27)	0.00	

Curtin University Hockey Club | Profit and loss report | Generated 07 Nov 2024

Page 2 of 2



Curtin University Hockey Club Curtin Stadium Building 111 Curtin University Kent St, Bentley, WA, 6102 0407656765

Balance sheet report Cash mode

31 Oct 2024

	Total
Asset	
1-0001 Banking	
1-1051 Fees Account 0377954	695.75
1-1052 Telenet Saver - 107069-0	12.86
1-1053 WestPac Transactions Account 615580	11,531.55
1-1054 WestPac Cash Reserve 615599	18,536.96
Total Banking	30,777.12
Total Asset	30,777.12
Liability	
2-0003 Current Liabilities	
2-1000 Trade Creditors	(269.98)
2-3000 GST Collected	457.35
2-4000 GST Paid	(95.82)
Total Current Liabilities	91.55
Total Liability	91.55
Net Assets	30,685.57
Equity	
3-0001 Retained Earnings	
3-8000 Retained Earnings	54,076.84
Total Retained Earnings	54,076.84
3-0002 Current Earnings	
3-9000 Current Year Earnings	(23,391.27)
Total Current Earnings	(23,391.27)
Total Equity	30,685.57

Curtin University Hockey Club | Balance sheet report | Generated 07 Nov 2024

Page 1 of 1



Curtin Liaison Report

Orientation Day

During semester one orientation day we saw an impressive turnout from current members to assist with the stall, which was great to allow building interest in the club. We received over 40 students expressing interest to join the club, with many expressing interests to participate in grading day. This is an impressive number, and one we can aim to improve on for following years to build the growth of the club. Semester two orientation day was supported by our lovely imports assisting with the stall, and served as a good tool to build interest for summer hockey, and the following season.

Fields update

We continued to engage with the university regarding the use of the fields at Edinburgh Oval. Curtin were receptive to our feedback regarding regular mowing the grass, and ensuring the goals stay at the fields. This ensured the best playing facilities for our teams. We appreciate the support from Curtin Stadium in assisting us with our requests.

We continue to work with the university to improve the fields and are happy to see that the grounds have improved, we are – as always – open to feedback regarding our grounds, please get in touch if you'd like to contribute.

Curtin University Sport Awards

This year the club was finalists for two awards at the annual Curtin Sport Awards: Sports Club Development Award, and John Curtin Award. It was a pleasure to be recognised by Curtin University for our ongoing pursuits to build the growth of the club as we strive for excellence. The awards were attended by Peter Rouhliadeff, Georgia Fitzgerald, Cameron Loton, and Emily Leng.



Membership and Recruitment Director's Report

2024 saw our membership numbers reach over 300. We saw growth in our junior membership through the Mazenod Merger - and some premiership wins from our junior teams to add to the trophy case. Our junior membership and recruitment will continue to be an area to target as we move forward for club sustainability. However, growing the program faces challenges due to multiple competing juniors programs in the local area. The club membership percentages reported to Curtin University (as per affiliation requirements) are demonstrated below. Despite relegation from Premier Grade in 2023, we have retained and recruited premier league level players for both the men's and women's squads. A variance can be seen in a higher percentage of 'community' club members - this may have resulted from players having not identified themselves as a university student or alumni of Curtin University. The 'community' members also reflects purely social memberships from the 2024 season.

% of Memberships	2022	2023	2024
Curtin Student	24%	23%	23%
Curtin Staff	1%	1%	1%
Curtin Alumni	12%	11%	16%
Community	39%	44%	40%
Junior	25%	21%	20%

This season we welcomed 3 male Spanish imports and 3 female Argentinians imports into the Premier League teams. The players made a significant impact in their respective teams and took on coaching and umpiring roles within the club. I would like to thank everyone who assisted with supporting out imports - from Jay Smith, housing 4 of the 6 players; those who donated furniture and/or their time to assist in setting up furniture and those who took our imports around Perth so they could get to know Australia. For future seasons, a review of the system in which we engage our imports has been made with the plan to improve cost-benefit ratio's for the club as well as the imports themselves.

This year members again supported Curtin Carnaby's University Nationals Hockey teams - travelling to the Australian Capital Terriroty for 2024 UniNationals. CUHC will continue to happily support representative sport competitions at Curtin University as this can continue to be a useful tool in ongoing player recruitment.

Over summer, members are engaging in summer hockey competitions as well as indoor hockey tournaments for our junior teams. For the 2024 season, we were unable to field senior indoor hockey teams however for 2025, we will endeavour to support senior players wishing to play indoor hockey. With the upcoming upgrades to Perth Hockey Stadium, having an established indoor hockey presence will allow us to utilise the new indoor fields being built on site.

Moving forwards for the 2025 season the club and committee will continue to work towards achieving:

- 1. Promote retention of existing Premier League, developing senior players and junior players transitioning into senior teams.
- 2. Actively recruit high level players locally, interstate and internationally to bolster premier league numbers. Including the review and optimisation of our current management system of 'import' players.



- 3. Work with Curtin University to grow student membership.
- 4. Continue recruitment and retention of junior players/teams for overall club sustainability.



Teams Director's Report

To all our wonderful volunteers who have help throughout the year, thank you. We know how much of your own time you put into our club. It is most appreciated.

A huge thank to all the Co-ordinators for the work they have put into season 2024.

Team	Result	Coach/s	Manager
Premier Div 2 Women	9 th	Mav Yow	Janine Leng
Premier Div 2 Men	10 th	Julie Branley	Lucinda Palmer
Premier Div 3 Women	10 th	Amy Woodfield & Denise Soto	Janine Leng
Premier Div 3 Men	10 th	Justin Pavlinovich & Alex Tibbitt	Emily Galvin & Charli Dwyer
Division 5 Women	10 th	Jaryd Tacken	Emily Wallis
Division 5 Men	9 th	Christopher Page	Archie Currell & Cordy Darnell
Division 7 Women (Gold)	10 th	Ben Mountford	Zoe McGregor
Division 7 Men (Gold)	6 th	Ken O'Driscoll	Martin Lowell & Nathan Jones
Division 8 Women (Gold)	10th	Rachel Porter & Danielle Abel	Michelle Abel
Division 8 Men (Gold)	5 th	Lewis Cann	Nathan Jones
Division 9 Men (Gold)	4 th (Semi-Finals)	Aidan Hobbs	Cale Jones
Metro 5 Women	Minor Premiers & Premiers		Tina Townrow
O/35 Div 3 Women	7 th		Jackie Stacey
O/60 Div 1 Men	10 th	John Nettleton & Ian Pestana	Richard Moore
Girls 11/12 Div 4	7 th	Bridie & Mackensie D'Alton	Naomi Higgie
Boys 11/12 Div 3 (Gold)	2 nd & Premiers	Mel Kleinman and Mark Powell	Mel Kleinman & Mark Powell
Girls 9/10 Div 5	7 th	Jayden Loton & Johann De Boer	Lisa Fernandez
Boys 9/10 Div 5	2 nd & Grand Finalists	Adam Piggott	Jeff Austin & Melinda Ladhams
Girls 7/8 Div 4	Minor Premiers & Grand Finalists	Larissa Cooper & Gabrielle Bruce	Breanne Burton
Boys 7/8 Div 4 (Gold)	2 nd & Premiers	Anthony Kleinman & Jacob Oats	Megan Leeming
Grads (Y2-Y4)			
Minkey (K-Y1)		Savannah Clarke & Georgia Fitzgerald	



Representative Honours

WA State U21 Indoor - Women

Kate Thomas (2025)

Floorball Australia U19 Women

Hannah Thomas

WA State U18 Indoor - Women

Kate Thomas Laura Wilson

WA State U18 Indoor – Women

Zoe Higgie (2025)

HWA U16 Youth International Gryphon Cup

Zoe Higgie

WA State U16 Indoor - Women

Zoe Higgie (2025)

WA State U15 Indoor - Girls

Hannah Thomas

WA State U15 Black - Girls

Hannah Thomas

Australian Womens Masters 2024 World Cup

O/45's Hayley Patton

WA State Masters - Women

O/40's Tanya Storer

O/60's Judy Hawrylak (Emergency)

WA State Masters - Men

O/50's Carl Celedin & Peter Rouhliadeff

O/60's Nick Hyde

O/70's Maurice Giles, Dudley Evans (Coach)

075's Ian Kealley

Women's Coordinator's Review

2024 was a busy season for our Women's grades with two Premier League teams, three senior lower division turf teams and our metro side. Thank you to all our Women's players for their continued commitment to the club; but notably our long-term members - some of whom graduated from Senior grades to Masters this season.

The Metros ladies had a cracker of a season. Playing down on field most games did not stop them from absolutely obliterating their competition. Another flag well deserved! Thank you to their team manager, Tina, for her continued efforts in Metros.

A big thank you goes to our remaining coaches and team managers on the senior side. We were blessed to be joined with new coaches Mav, Denise, Dani and Ben. Thank you also to our returning coaches Jaryd, Rach and Amy. Particular thanks to Mav and Jaryd for taking the bulk of the turf training sessions and Ben for taking the fitness sessions. Your dedication helped see the ladies improve as the season progressed and strengthen their team bonds. We appreciate the solid foundation you have been instrumental in building for our Women's teams this season. To the managers of the teams Zoe, Michelle and Janine I appreciate all that you have done. For those who are unaware Janine managed not just the PL2 team but the PL3 team as well. Thank you, Janine, you are the glue that brings our Premier sides together.

Enjoy the off-season and we look forward to seeing you again in Season 2025.



Men's Coordinator's Review

Season 2024 was always going to be a tough year result-wise, however what we did do was, dig deep, hang in there and hold our grades. We improved the culture across the whole playing group this year, and the most pleasing to see was the integration between the Premier League and Lower Grade playing groups. A number of our junior players had another year of development and improved to the point where they took out a number of individual awards. Take some time to reflect on the season as both players and coaches, it will make us stronger and set us up for success in Season 2025.

You all know I am a big fan of availability, all of these players listed below went above and beyond to help fill important roles and support multiple teams during the course of the season, thankyou lads!

There were a few notable club members who assisted other teams... lead by Cordz, Loton and Shipp!

28 Games	Cordy Darnell
27 Games	Jayden Loton
26 Games	Caleb Shipp
24 Games	Patrick Clark, Thomas Pavlinovich & James Pavlinovich
23 Games	Rhys Smoker & Ganleon Wong
22 Games	Jack Harris & Adam Piggott
21 Games	Daniel Ace-Heaton, Dan Collins, Jayden Hart, Jack Loneragan & Quinlan Pace
20 Games	Toby Austin, Ashan Fonseka, Jack Harrington, Dan Koch, Cooper Littlefair, Christopher
	Page, Peter Rouhliadeff & Jordan Trotter

This year's special mention goes to a Legend of the Club, Aiden Hobbs and his Div 9 Lads! Not satisfied with being the only Men's team to make finals this year, they also wrapped up Coach of the Year and Goalkeeper of Year (Arsh Dhillon). Many of these players will be pushing up the grades next year ... congratulations on a great first season for many of you!

To the Men's Coaching Group - Julie Branley, Justin Pavlinovich, Alex Tibbit, Chris Page, Ken O'Driscoll, Lewis Cann and Aiden Hobbs, a massive thankyou on behalf of the all of the players for your efforts this year. As a group we held all of our grades this year and achieved our number one goal. More of our players were afforded opportunities to play and test themselves at a higher level than previous seasons, we have added depth to our playing squad and were often only a goal away from achieving very different results. This can only mean great things for 2025!

Finally, a massive thankyou to Tom Reid, for his 4yrs as Club president, for your support at all levels and the leadership you have provided to the club. To undertake this role on top of work commitments and raising a young family is super-human! Thankyou mate!

Enjoy the off-season everyone!



Master's Coordinator's Review

The Pirates O/60s Div 1 Men were led by John Nettleton as captain and Richard Moore as Manager. The loss of a couple of good players depleted our quality and ability to be more competitive. 2025 sees the need for more players as, due to the many absentees for international masters representation in competitions we had to forfeit a game as well as opposition teams forfeited two games against us. The masters 60s competition was reduced as two teams pulled out, reducing the number games and game time. We will definitely be nominating for Div 2 next year even though we finished fifth this year.

A number of our players represented us at the highest level, with Dudley Evans coach of our State Masters O/70 Div 1. Ian Kealley and Steve Needham played State Masters in Hobart. Congratulations to Maurice Giles and Neil Wayward in O/70's Australian Masters coming away with a Silver medal and Tony Watkins won Gold in the O/65's.

Once again we took our yearly trip to Busselton to play in the country tournament in October and thank Adam (Piggy) and Andrew (Sock) in goals for joining us.

In summary it was another great year regardless of results as we are once again playing with the guys now for 40 years or more.

Just like the men our Masters Women's O/35 Div 4 (oops that's Div 3 now) team have been together for a number of years, with our average age increasing... we're looking for new, young 'running' blood!

Following the success of lasts seasons 'three-peat', HWA decided it was time for us to go into the higher grade.... With players experience injury, retirement, work schedules and ongoing issues creased a challenging season for the ladies and fingers crossed we are back in our usual grade in 2025.

The Women also had a presence in the WA State teams with Tanya Storer O/40's and Judy Hawrylak an emergency for O/60's. Congratulations ladies.



Junior Coordinator Review

The junior girls 2024 has been a growth year with two of our girls Junior teams moving up into higher divisions, learning new skills and tactics and gaining in confidence each game.

Our Yr 7/8 team had a lot of new faces that bolstered the ranks from last year with a full squad of 16. This meant they could pick up the pace and rest on the bench when tired enabling skills to be on show and goals a plenty. Only losing two games all year unfortunately their third loss was 0-1 in the Grand Final.

Year 9 and Year 10 teams both went up an age group and played a hard season with the bare minimum number but put their heart and soul into every game and training session, they will no doubt be stronger and hungrier in 2025.

Thanks again to all the parents, siblings and members of Curtin University Hockey Club who coach, manage and umpire and to all the many family and friends who support each game.

What an unforgettable season it has been for our junior boys! Every one of our teams made it to the Grand Finals — an incredible achievement that speaks to the dedication, hard work, and passion of our players, coaches, and supporters.

A special congratulations to the two teams that emerged victorious in their Grand Finals! This success is a testament to the skill and determination shown throughout the season. To all our players, whether champions or not, thank you for giving it your all — this season was truly one for the books!

We're also thrilled about our new partnership with CUHC. This collaboration marks a significant milestone for the club and opens up a wealth of opportunities for the Mazenod boys in the years ahead. We can't wait to see how this partnership will help elevate our players and further enrich their experience both on and off the field.



Functions and Events

The 2024 social season for CUHC was a vibrant celebration of community spirit and engagement. Members demonstrated strong support by attending events in large numbers, helping to invigorate the Pirate spirit and solidify PHS as our unofficial clubrooms.

The season kicked off with a lively launch event at Varsity Waterford, which quickly became a fan-favourite post-game gathering spot. Our Mexican Fiesta in the PHS Eastman Lounge was a highlight, featuring guacamole, a piñata, and even a life-sized Mexican wave, with members dancing the night away to La Cucaracha.

Our Quiz Night drew a competitive crowd, with members vying for bragging rights and auction items. Special thanks to junior parent Lisa Fernandez, who did a spectacular job as quizmaster.

The End of Season Awards Night at the Camfield marked a successful conclusion, with over 100 attendees celebrating our achievements. A standout moment was the energetic rendition of "The Gambler," which united everyone on the dance floor in joyous revelry.

Juniors also played a significant role, highlighted by a successful bingo night and a well-attended season wind-up at PHS, featuring over 100 players and their families, showcasing the strong sense of community within the club.

As Events Director, I want to emphasize the importance of attendance at these gatherings. Community support is vital for our small club's growth and success. Each event not only strengthens our bonds but also secures the resources we need to thrive.

Enjoy the off-season! Rest, relax, and we look forward to welcoming everyone back next year for another exciting season.

Meredith Kelly



Women's League Tables

Premier Division 2 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
YMCC	18	18	0	0	93	17	76	54	100
UWA 2	18	10	1	7	46	29	17	31	57
Lions 2	18	9	3	6	37	35	2	30	56
Vic Park 2	18	8	5	5	40	36	4	29	54
Westside Wolves 2	18	9	3	6	41	33	8	27	50
Melville 2	18	5	5	8	30	38	-8	20	37
Reds 2	18	5	5	8	29	42	-13	20	37
Hale 2	18	5	4	9	38	44	-6	19	35
WASPS									
Curtin University	18	2	4	12	18	47	-29	10	19
NC Raiders	18	2	4	12	21	72	-51	7	13

Premier Division 3 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ŀ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Fremantle Cockburn	18	15	1	2	80	17	63	46	85
Wasps 2	18	12	4	2	38	14	24	40	74
UWA 3	18	11	2	5	44	19	25	35	65
Reds 3	18	10	3	5	36	16	20	33	61
Whitford 2	18	9	1	8	35	32	3	28	52
Southern River	18	7	3	8	29	48	-19	24	44
Vic Park 2YMCC									
YMCC 2	18	6	4	8	30	29	1	22	41
Vic Park 3	18	3	7	8	28	31	-3	16	30
Rockingham	18	2	5	11	17	39	-22	11	20
Curtin University 2	18	0	0	18	7	99	-92	0	0

<u>Division 5 Women</u>	P	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Fremantle Cockburn 2	18	15	2	1	50	14	36	47	87



Whitfords 3	18	14	3	1	59	13	46	45	83
Uni Associates 2	18	10	1	7	34	23	11	31	57
UWA 6	18	9	4	5	31	28	3	31	57
Reds 4	18	6	4	7	23	26	-3	22	43
Newman Knights	18	4	9	4	17	24	-7	21	41
Melville 4	18	4	6	8	19	26	-7	18	33
Vic Park 4	18	2	6	10	23	50	-27	12	22
Mods-OGM 2	18	1	8	9	20	39	-19	11	20
Curtin University 3	18	1	3	14	7	40	-33	6	11

Division 7 (Gold) Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Southern River 2	18	15	2	1	61	13	48	47	87
Melville 8	18	13	3	2	56	24	32	42	78
Reds 5	18	13	2	3	62	24	38	41	76
Rockingham 2	18	8	7	3	50	26	24	31	57
WASPS 5	18	8	4	6	32	21	11	28	52
Lions 5	18	8	1	9	35	33	2	25	46
Vic Park 5	18	7	2	9	25	39	-14	23	43
Kalamunda 2	18	4	3	11	14	41	-27	15	28
Fremantle Cockburn 4	18	1	0	17	8	65	-57	3	6
Curtin University 4	18	1	0	17	7	64	-57	3	6

Division 8 (Gold) Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Mods-OGM 6	18	16	2	0	62	12	50	50	93
Canning	18	15	0	3	86	24	62	45	83



UWA 9	18	11	1	6	44	22	22	34	63
Melville 6	18	10	4	4	35	17	18	34	63
Southern River 3	18	10	2	6	49	27	22	32	59
WASPS 6	18	6	3	9	23	32	-9	21	39
Rockingham 3	18	5	2	11	13	39	-26	17	31
Kalamunda 3	18	3	3	12	12	54	-42	12	22
Reds 7	18	3	2	13	8	42	-34	11	20
Curtin University 5	18	1	1	16	5	68	-63	4	7

Metro 5 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Curtin University	18	14	2	2	62	7	55	44	81
YMCC 2	18	11	4	3	43	13	30	37	69
Hale 2	18	9	4	5	31	20	11	31	57
University Associates 2	18	7	4	7	19	17	2	25	46
Mods-OGM 4	18	5	5	8	14	24	-10	20	37
Roleystone	18	5	2	11	14	49	-35	17	31
Harlies 2	18	3	7	8	15	32	-17	16	30
Westside Wolves 2	18	3	2	13	9	45	-36	11	20

O35 Division 4 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Fremantle Cockburn 5	16	14	1	1	54	14	40	43	90
Southern River	16	13	0	3	40	11	29	39	81
Melville 3	16	11	3	2	25	11	14	36	75
Lions 2	16	7	3	6	22	21	1	24	50
NC Raiders 2	16	6	2	8	18	28	-10	20	42
Mods-OGM 2	16	4	4	8	11	17	-6	16	33
Curtin University	16	3	2	10	13	37	-24	11	23
Reds 2	16	2	3	11	12	27	-15	9	19
Peel Rebels 2	16	1	4	11	7	36	-29	7	15





Men's League Tables

Premier Division 2 Men	<u>P</u>	<u>W</u>	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
UWA 2	22	14	5	3	82	39	43	47	71
YMCC 2	22	15	2	5	63	41	22	47	71
WASPS 2	22	13	6	3	71	38	33	45	68
Westside Wolves 2	22	12	3	7	59	39	20	39	59
Reds 2	22	11	4	7	62	53	9	37	56
Hale 2	22	11	3	8	52	40	12	36	55
Fremantle Cockburn 2	22	10	2	10	58	48	10	32	48
Whitford 2	22	9	2	11	45	54	-9	26	39
Melville 2	22	6	6	10	39	49	-10	24	36
Vic Park 2	22	5	6	11	56	65	-9	21	32
Curtin University	22	5	1	16	32	74	-42	16	24
Mods-OGM 2	22	1	0	21	35	114	-79	3	5

Premier Division 3 Men	<u>P</u>	<u>W</u>	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Melville 3	18	13	4	1	55	21	34	43	80
Rockingham	18	11	7	0	69	23	46	40	74
Lions	18	11	1	6	45	30	15	34	63
Vic Park 3	18	8	6	4	45	32	13	30	56
Hale 3	18	7	4	7	32	33	-1	25	46
YMCC 3	18	6	5	7	36	41	-5	23	43
Reds 3	18	7	2	9	34	40	-6	23	43
Newman Knights	18	6	3	9	30	36	-6	21	39
Mods-OGM 3	18	2	1	15	17	71	-54	7	13
Curtin University 2	18	1	3	14	16	52	-36	6	11

Division 5 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	SA	SD	PTS	<u>P%</u>	ı
										ı



Melville 4	18	15	2	1	63	13	50	47	87
UWA 4	18	15	1	2	73	16	57	46	85
Uni Associates	18	12	2	4	60	31	29	38	70
WASPS 4	18	9	3	6	44	39	5	30	56
Southern River So	18	9	1	8	53	38	15	28	52
Newman Knights 2	18	8	2	8	38	42	-4	26	48
Joondalup Lakers 2 JJoMods-OGM	18	6	3	9	26	49	-23	21	39
Mods-OGM 4	18	3	1	14	17	64	-47	10	19
Curtin University 3	18	2	2	14	16	55	-39	8	15
Lions 2	18	2	1	15	20	63	-43	7	13

<u>Division 7 (Gold) Men</u>	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ī	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
UWA 6	18	14	3	1	95	9	86	45	83
Willetton Reds 2	18	12	4	2	59	12	47	40	74
Vic Park 4	18	12	3	2	63	27	36	39	72
Reds 7	18	12	2	4	59	23	36	38	70
Melville 5	18	9	3	6	53	34	19	30	56
Curtin University 4	18	9	1	8	42	38	4	28	52
Southern River 2	18	5	2	11	30	54	-24	17	31
Fremantle Cockburn 6	18	3	1	14	15	88	-73	10	19
Rockingham 3	18	3	0	15	13	67	-54	9	17
Canning	18	1	1	16	15	92	-77	4	7

Division 8 (Gold) Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Reds 5	16	11	4	1	54	15	36	37	77



Rockingham 4	16	10	5	1	44	15	29	35	73
Willetton Reds 3	16	8	4	4	45	23	22	28	58
Melville 6	16	8	3	5	47	21	26	27	56
Curtin University 5	16	7	5	4	32	28	4	26	54
UWA 9	16	7	2	7	40	41	-1	23	48
Vic Park 5	16	5	3	8	33	40	-7	18	38
Kalamunda 3	16	1	2	13	17	55	-38	5	10
Fremantle Cockburn 7	16	0	2	14	11	82	-71	2	4

<u>Division 9 (Gold) Men</u>	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Melville 7	18	12	4	2	50	18	32	40	74
Southern River 3	18	10	2	6	47	37	10	32	59
Kwinana Tigers	18	8	4	6	40	35	5	28	52
Curtin University 6	18	8	3	7	34	27	7	27	50
Fremantle Cockburn 8	18	8	3	7	36	37	-1	27	50
UWA 11	18	5	2	11	39	56	-17	17	31
Rockingham 5	18	4	5	9	31	50	-19	17	31
WASPS 6	18	4	3	11	37	54	-17	15	28

O60 Division 1 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Mods-OGM 5	16	14	1	1	60	7	53	43	90
YMCC 2	16	11	1	4	56	17	39	34	71
Vic Park 3	16	9	1	5	34	23	11	28	58
Reds 3	15	7	3	4	37	32	5	24	53
Kalamunda 2	15	3	1	11	16	44	-28	10	22
Curtin University	15	3	1	10	17	49	-32	10	22
Westside Wolves 6	15	3	0	10	11	59	-48	9	20



Junior's League Tables – Girls

<u>J 11/12 Div 5 Girls</u>	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Joondalup Lakers	12	10	1	1	25	7	18	31	86
Reds 2	12	9	1	2	41	11	30	28	78
Westside Wolves 3	7	3	2	2	9	7	2	11	52
Westside Wolves 4	12	4	2	6	23	27	-4	14	39
Hale 4	12	4	2	6	19	24	-5	14	39
WASPS 3	7	2	2	3	9	11	-2	8	38
Curtin University	12	0	0	12	5	44	-39	0	0

<u>J 9/10 Div 5 Girls</u>	<u>P</u>	W	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Joondalup Lakers 2	12	10	2	0	46	7	39	32	89
Hale 3	12	7	3	2	28	14	14	24	67
YMCC 4	11	5	2	4	33	25	8	17	52
Mods-OGM 2	12	5	3	4	24	26	-2	18	50
Westside Wolves 5	11	2	5	4	13	24	-11	11	33
Melville 4	12	2	1	9	18	42	-24	7	19
Curtin University	12	1	2	9	9	33	-24	5	14

<u>J 7/8 Div 4 Girls</u>	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Curtin University	14	10	2	2	29	9	20	32	76
Hale 3	14	9	2	3	38	14	24	29	69
Southern River	14	9	1	4	46	23	23	28	67
Whitfords 3	14	8	1	5	61	17	44	25	60
Mods-OGM 2	14	7	3	4	28	16	12	24	57
Kwinana Tigers	14	4	2	8	20	46	-26	14	33
Westside Wolves	14	3	1	10	18	35	-17	10	24
Melville 3	14	0	0	14	6	86	-80	0	0



Junior's League Tables – Boys

<u>J 11/12 Div 3 (Gold) Boys</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>W</u>	<u>D</u>	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Southern River	15	14	0	1	61	20	41	42	93
Curtin University	15	13	0	2	70	22	48	39	87
WASPS 2	15	6	1	8	48	47	1	19	42
Peel	15	5	2	8	29	50	-21	17	38
Kalamunda	15	3	2	10	18	38	-20	11	24
Melville 2	15	1	1	13	12	61	-49	4	9

<u>J 9/10 Div 5 Boys</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>W</u>	D	L	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Melville 3	15	12	2	1	57	12	45	38	84
Curtin University	15	9	3	3	36	23	13	30	67
Hale 3	15	9	1	4	35	27	8	28	62
YMCC 4	15	5	2	8	38	40	-2	17	38
Southern River	15	5	1	8	19	30	-11	16	36
Whitfords 3	15	0	1	14	11	64	-53	1	2

J 7/8 Div 4 (Gold) Boys	<u>P</u>	W	D	Ļ	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Kwinana Tiger	12	11	0	1	46	4	42	33	92
Curtin University	12	9	0	3	29	13	16	27	75
Rockingham 2	12	6	1	5	38	21	17	19	53
Kalamunda 2	12	6	1	5	21	21	0	19	53
Southern River	12	5	0	7	24	33	-9	15	42
WASPS 2	12	4	0	7	18	33	-15	12	33
Dale	12	0	0	12	2	53	-51	0	0

Sub-junior teams do not keep points tables, this includes our Minkey and Grads programs.